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Disclaimer: Nursing Certification and Licensure for Online 
Students Residing Outside of Colorado 
 
PLEASE READ THIS DOCUMENT CAREFULLY 
 
Students who reside outside of Colorado and plan to enroll in any University of Colorado Denver | 
Anschutz Medical Campus (“The University”) online education course(s), degree, and/or certificate 
program that may lead to advanced nursing licensure are individually responsible for verifying that 
the program in which they intend to enroll meets the requirements for advanced licensure in their 
state. Online nursing students are strongly encouraged to contact the state licensing body from 
which he/she will be seeking recognition, referenced below, to ensure that their intended program 
of choice will meet all eligibility requirements for certification or licensure. 
 
State Specific Board of Nursing Contact Information 
 
Title 34 CFR 668.72 states that an institution cannot make misrepresentation concerning the 
nature of an eligible institution's educational program that includes, but is not limited to, false, 
erroneous, or misleading statements concerning among other things:  

(i) on whether successful completion of a course of instruction qualifies a student to 
receive,  

(ii) to apply to take or to take the examination required to receive, a local, State, or Federal 
license, or a nongovernmental certification required as a precondition for employment, 

(iii) or to perform certain functions in the States in which the educational program is 
offered,  

(iv) or to meet additional conditions that the institution knows or reasonably should know 
are generally needed to secure employment in a recognized occupation for which the 
program is represented to prepare students. 

 
As a result of the University’s approval to participate in the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity Agreement (NC-SARA), the University has also agreed to notify, in writing, all students 
in a course or program that customarily leads to professional licensure, or which a student could 
reasonably believe leads to such licensure, whether or not the course or program meets 
requirements for licensure in the state where the student resides. If an institution does not know 
whether the course or program meets licensure requirements in the student’s state of residence, 
the institution may meet this SARA requirement by informing the student in writing and providing 
the student the contact information for the appropriate state licensing board(s). 
 
The following information is intended to meet both requirements, as noted above. Each state listed 
below may modify its license and practice requirements at any time without notice. As such, the  
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University of Colorado Denver | Anschutz Medical Campus provides this information to assist 
online students but cannot guarantee its accuracy or content. Please check with your state’s Board 
of Nursing, before enrolling in any CU Denver | Anschutz Medical Campus nursing program that 
may lead to licensure or license renewal. 
 
 

ALABAMA BOARD OF NURSING¹ 
P.O. Box 303900 
Montgomery, AL., 36130-3900 
1-800-656-5318 
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/nursing-practice  

 

ALASKA BOARD OF NURSING 
Juneau Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 110806 
Juneau, AK 99811-0806 
Physical Address: 
333 Willoughby Avenue, 9th Floor  
Juneau, AK 99801-1770 
Phone: (907) 465-2550 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/profes
sionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx  

Anchorage Mailing/Physical Address:  
550 West Seventh Avenue 
Suite 1500 
Anchorage, AK 99501-3567 
Phone: (907) 269-8160 

ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF NURSING 
1740 W. Adams Street - Suite 2000  
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
Phone: 602-771-7800 
http://www.azbn.gov 

ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF NURSING 
University Tower Bldg. 
1123 South University, Suite 800  
Little Rock, AR 72204-1619  
Phone: 501-686-2700 
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-
commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-
state-board  
 

CALIFORNIA BOARD OF REGISTERED NURSING 
Board of Registered Nursing 
1747 North Market Boulevard, Suite 150 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 944210 
Sacramento, CA 94244-2100 
Phone: 916-322-3350 
https://www.rn.ca.gov/ 

COLORADO BOARD OF NURSING 
Division of Professions and Occupations 
1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 
Denver, CO 80202 
Phone: 303-894-2430 
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing 

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/nursing-practice
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
http://www.azbn.gov/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
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CONNECTICUT BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR 
NURSING 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS # 12PHO 
P. O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 06134-0308 
Phone: 860-509-7603 
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-
office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-
examiners-for-nursing 
 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA BOARD OF 
NURSING 
899 North Capitol Street, NE  
Washington, DC 20002 
Phone: 822-672-2174 
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon  

GEORGIA BOARD OF NURSING 
214 State Capitol 
Atlanta, GA 30334 
Phone: 404-656-2881 
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing 

PROFESSIONAL AND VOCATION 
LICENSING DIVISION OF HAWAII 
LICENSING AREA: NURSING DCCA-PVL 
P.O. BOX 3469 
Honolulu, HI 96801 
Phone: 808-586-3000 
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing 

STATE OF IDAHO BOARD OF NURSING 
DOPL 
PO Box 83720 
280 N 8th Street, Suite 210 
Boise, Idaho 83720-0061 
Phone: 208-577-2476 | TDD: 800-377-3529 
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/ 

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL & 
PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 
Springfield Office: 
320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor 
Springfield, IL 62786 
Phone: 888-473-4858 
Chicago Office: 
555 West Monroe Street, 5th Floor  
Chicago, Illinois 60661 
Phone: 888-473-4858 
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html 

https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
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INDIANA PROFESSIONAL LICENSING AGENCY 
Attn: Indiana State Board of Nursing  
402 W. Washington Street, Room W072 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 
Phone: 317-234-2043 
https://www.in.gov/pla/  

IOWA BOARD OF NURSING 
6200 park Avenue, Suite 100  
Des Moines, IA 50321  
Phone: 515-281-3255 
https://nursing.iowa.gov/ 

KANSAS BOARD OF NURSING 
Landon State Office Building 
900 SW Jackson Street, Suite 1051 
Topeka, Kansas 66612-1230 
Phone: 785-296-4929 
http://www.ksbn.org/ 

KENTUCKY BOARD OF NURSING 
312 Whittington Pkwy, Suite 300 
Louisville, KY 40222 
Phone: 502-429-3300 
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx  

LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF NURSING 
17373 Perkins Road  
Baton Rouge, LA 70810  
Phone: 225-755-7500 
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us 

MAINE STATE BOARD OF NURSING 
161 Capitol St. 
158 State House Station  
Augusta, Maine, 04333-0158 
Phone: (207) 287-1133 
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/ 

MARYLAND BOARD OF NURSING 
201 W. Preston Avenue 
Baltimore, MD 21201 
Phone: 888-202-9861 
https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/pages/default.
aspx 

MASSCHUSSETS BOARD OF REGISTARTION 
IN NURSING 
250 Washington Street 
Boston, Massachusetts 02108 
Phone: 1-800-414-0168 or 617-973-0900 
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-
registration-in-nursing  
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF 
LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
(LARA): BOARD OF NURISNG 
Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
P.O. Box 30004 
Lansing, MI 48909 
Phone: 517-373-1820 
https://www.michigan.gov/en/lara/bureau-
list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing 

MINNESOTA HEALTH LICENSING BOARDS 
MINNESOTA BOARDS OF NURSING 
1210 Northland Drive, Suite 120 
Mendota Heights, MN 55120 
Phone: 612-317-3000 
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/ 

https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
http://www.ksbn.org/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/pages/default.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/en/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/en/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
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MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF NURSING 
713 Pear Orchard Road Suite 300 
Ridgeland, MS 39157 
Phone: 601-957-6300 
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/ 

MISSOURI DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL 
REGISTRATION: BOARD OF NURSING 
605 Missouri Boulevard 
Jefferson City, MO 65109 
P.O. Box 656 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0656  
Phone: 573-751-0681 
http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp 
 

MONTANA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & 
INDUSTRY: STATE BOARD OF NURSING 
301 South Park, 4th Floor 
P.O. Box 200513 
Helena, MT 59620-0513 
Phone: 406-841-2202 
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/ 

NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 
HUMAN SERVICES: BOARD OF NURSING 
301 Centennial Mall South  
Lincoln, NE 68509 
Phone: 402-471-3121 
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse 
-licensing.aspx 
 

MONTANA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & 
INDUSTRY: STATE BOARD OF NURSING 
301 South Park, 4th Floor 
P.O. Box 200513 
Helena, MT 59620-0513 
Phone: 406-841-2202 
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/ 

NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 
HUMAN SERVICES: BOARD OF NURSING 
301 Centennial Mall South  
Lincoln, NE 68509 
Phone: 402-471-3121 
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse 
-licensing.aspx 
 

NEVADA BOARD OF NURSING 
Las Vegas Office: 
4220 S Maryland Parkway, Building B, Ste. 300  
Las Vegas, NV 89119-7533 
Phone: 888-590-6726 
Reno Office: 
5011 Meadowood Mall, Suite 300 
Reno, NV 89502-6547 
Phone: as above  
https://nevadanursingboard.org/ 
 

NEW HAMPSHIRE BOARD OF NURSING 
7 Eagle Square  
Concord, NH 03301 
Phone: 603-271-2323 
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-
nursing 

 

 
 

https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
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NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF LAW & PUBLIC  
SAFETY DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS: 
BOARD OF NURSING 
PO Box 45010 
Newark, NJ 07101 
Phone: 973-504-6430 
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur 

NEW MEXICO BOARD OF NURSING 
301 Indian School NE Suite 710 
Albuquerque, NM 87110 
Phone: 505-841-8340 
https://www.bon.nm.gov/  

 
NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF PROFESSIONS: 
NURSING 
New York State Education Department 
89 Washington Avenue 
Albany, New York 12234 
Phone: 518-474-3817 
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/nursing  

 
NORTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING 
4516 Lake Boone Trail 
Raleigh, NC 27607 
Mailing Address: 
Post Office Box 2129 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602-2129 
Phone: 919-782-3211 
http://www.ncbon.com/ 

NORTH DAKOTA BOARD OF NURSING 
919 South 7th Street, Suite 504 
Bismarck, ND 58504-5881 
Phone: 701-751-3000  
https://www.ndbon.org/ 

OHIO BOARD OF NURSING 
8995 East Main Street 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068 
Phone: 614-466-3947 
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/ 

OKLAHOMA BOARD OF NURSING  
P.O. Box 52926 
Oklahoma City, OK 73152  
Phone: 405-962-1800 
https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html 

OREGON STATE BOARD OF NURSING² 
17938 SW Upper Boones Ferry Rd. 
Portland, Oregon 97224-7012 
Phone: 971-673-0685 
http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx 

VIRGINIA BOARD OF NURSING  
Perimeter Center 
9960 Maryland Drive, Suite 300 
Henrico, Virginia 23233-1463 
Phone: 804-367-4515 
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ 

WASHINGTON NURSING COMMISSION 
111 Israel Road SE  
Olympia, WA 98504 
Phone: 360-236-4703 
https://nursing.wa.gov/ 

https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur
https://www.bon.nm.gov/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/nursing
http://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html
http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
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WEST VIRGINIA BOAD OF EXAMINERS FOR 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL NURSES 
5001 MacCorkle Ave. SW 
South Charleston, WV 25309 
Phone: (304) 744-0900 
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov  

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES – BOARD OF 
NURSING 
4822 Madison Yards Way 
Madison, WI 53705 
Phone: 608-266-2112 
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/RulesStatutes/Nur
sing.aspx  

WYOMING STATE BOARD OF NURSING 
130 Hobbs Avenue, Suite B  
Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002 
Phone: 307-777-7601 
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/  

AMERICAN SAMOA HEALTH SERVICES 
REGULATORY BOARD 
LBJ Tropical Medical Center  
Pago Pago, AS 96799  
Phone: 684-633-1222 
https://www.ncsbn.org/bon-member-
details/AmericanSamoa  

GUAM - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND 
SOCIAL SERVICES: BOARD OF NURSING 
EXAMINERS 
Bureau of Family Health & Nursing Services 
123 Chalan Kareta, Room 125 
Mangilao, GU 
Phone: 671-735-7128/7104 
Central Regional Health Center Mangilao Clinic:  
671-735-7121 
District Nursing at Central PH Mangilao Clinic:  
671-735-7133/127 
District Nursing Northern Community Health 
Center: 671-635-7408/7410 
Nursing Office Central PH Mangilao:  
671-735-7104/128  
https://guamhplo.org/gbne 

NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS BOARD OF 
NURSING 
P.O. Box 501458 
Saipan, MP 96950 
Street Address (for FedEx and UPS): 
Commonwealth Health Center, New 
Administration Bldg. 
Navy Hill, Saipan, MP 96950 
Phone: 670-233-2263 
https://nmibon.info/ 

https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/RulesStatutes/Nursing.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/RulesStatutes/Nursing.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
https://www.ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa
https://www.ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa
https://guamhplo.org/gbne
https://nmibon.info/
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COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO DEPARTAMENTO 
DE SALUD 
Edificio E, Centro Medico Rio Piedras, PR 00921 Phone: 
787-765-2929 
https://www.salud.pr.gov/  

US VIRGIN ISLANDS BOARD OF 
NURSING LICENSURE 
P.O. Box 304247 
St. Thomas, VI 00803 
Physical Address (For FedEx and UPS):  
Time Center Building 
4600 Estate Charlotte Amalie,  
2nd Floor Suite 207 
St. Thomas, VI 00802  
Phone: 340-249-0684 
https://vibnl.vi.gov/  

ADDITIONAL RESOURCES 
In addition to the above referenced state-specific Board of Nursing and licensure contact information, 
you may also find the following external websites of help: 
Nursing Licensure.org: http://www.nursinglicensure.org/ 
National Council of State Boards of Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/index.htm 
American Nurses Association: http://www.nursingworld.org/ 

https://www.salud.pr.gov/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
http://www.nursinglicensure.org/
https://www.ncsbn.org/index.htm
http://www.nursingworld.org/
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NOTES 
¹ State approval of a program to offer Alabama licensed nurses’ opportunities for advanced degrees 
does not indicate eligibility for approval to practice as an advanced nurse in Alabama. Applicants for 
approval in Alabama are required to meet the Alabama requirements for national certification, 
graduation from a specific-type program for the advanced practice approval, and completion of the 
appropriate application. More information can be found at www.abn.state.al.us/ 
 
² Nursing Education: In strict compliance with Oregon Board of Nursing regulations, The University of 
Colorado | Anschutz Medical Campus is only able to admit Oregon students into its Doctor of Nursing 
Practice program who are willing to complete their required clinical experiences in a state other than 
Oregon. Should students agree to complete their clinical experiences in another state, two 
requirements must be met: 1) The student must be currently licensed to practice as a registered 
nurse in the selected clinical state; and 2) CU Denver | Anschutz Medical Campus must be authorized 
by the clinical state's Board of Nursing to offer its Doctor of Nursing Practice program. 

http://www.abn.state.al.us/

